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May 17, 2024 

TO: District 3 AT&T Southeast Local Presidents, Staff, & Secretaries 

FROM: Nick Hawkins, Assistant to the Vice-President, District 3 

RE:   CWA District 3 – Wire Technician Bargaining Survey 

The CWA District 3 Office is conducting a survey for Wire Technicians about their job satisfaction and important 

issues that affect their work lives.  The survey includes questions about job satisfaction, staffing levels, training, 

and scheduling practices.  

 

The results of this survey will inform the Union's leadership and your bargaining team in our fight to make real 

improvements in pay and working conditions for Wire Technicians.   

 

This survey is takes about 5-10 minutes to complete.  Individual responses will be kept confidential and will not be 

shared.  Aggregate survey results will be used in CWA’s bargaining and advocacy, including in public reports, 

press releases and other communications.  Please share this survey link with Wire Technicians in your Local: 

 

Wire Tech Survey Link 

 

Web Address:  https://s.alchemer.com/s3/cdf8b29aa74c 

 

As always, should you have any questions or concerns regarding this information, please feel free to contact me at 

the District 3 office. 

cc: Richard Honeycutt, Vice-President, CWA District 3  

 William O’Dell, Administrative Director to the Vice-President  

 Kelvin Banks, Administrative Director to the Vice-President  

 Robert Weaver, District 3 Legal Counsel  
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